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NAPA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Letter

TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: Mark Gregersen - Director
Human Resources

REPORT BY: Pamela Hansen, Human Resources Analyst I, 253-4305
SUBJECT: Amendment to Table and Index of Classes

RECOMMENDATION

Human Resources Director requests adoption of a resolution regarding the following in connection with the Road

Division of Public Works-Engineering and the Community and Intergovernmental Affairs Division of County
Executive Office effective June 30, 2007:

1. Amend the Table and Index of Classes to delete Assistant Public Works Superintendent, Community
Partnership Manager, Community Partnership Analyst I/ll, and add Principal Transportation Engineer,
Director of Community and Intergovernmental Affairs, and Community and Intergovernmental Affairs Analyst
I/l; and

2. Amend appropriate personnel policies to delete Assistant Public Works Superintendent, Community
Partnership Manager, Community Partnership Analyst I/ll, and add Principal Transportation Engineer,

Director of Community and Intergovernmental Affairs, and Community and Intergovernmental Affairs Analyst
Il

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Approval of this resolution will ratify actions taken during the final budget hearings held on June 18, 2007.

FISCAL IMPACT

Is there a Fiscal Impact? No
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ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: The proposed action is not a project as defined by 14 California Code of
Regulations 15378 (State CEQA Guidelines) and therefore CEQA is not applicable.

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION
Approval of this resolution will ratify actions taken during the final budget hearings held on June 18, 2007.

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS
A . Resolution

CEO Recommendation: Approve

Reviewed By: Helene Franchi



